
2018 District Copier RFI Questions and Answers 
 

#1 Do you have PaperCut now and plan to continue to use by replacing the current machines with new 
products?  

Answer: We do have PaperCut and can build a new server to meet the requirements of the next 
software needed if it’s not the same PaperCut version. 
 
#2 If so, what version do you have now, NG or MF?  

Answer: NG 

 
#3 You have provided a list of equipment with varying pages per minute speeds but ask in 3.3 i, for 
55ppm simplex models. Are you asking for a single model to replace all the fleet machines and is it to be 
color and black or just black or are you looking for like for like speeds that you currently have now with 
your fleet?  

Answer: We will be comparing pricing only on the 55ppm models. After a vendor is chosen right 
size/speeds will be picked per location reflecting something close to the spreadsheet provided. 
 
#4 Are you looking to replace all your machine at 55ppm that have 11 X 17 paper capacity?  

Answer: we are replacing all machines and all configurations all Walk up copiers need to have 11x17 
capacity as well as high capacity 8.5x11 
 
#5 Are you asking for an acquisition price and 60 month lease price as stated in Business Model 3.1 

Answer: No, I will update the RFI to reflect we only want lease pricing. 

#6 Will the MFD need any finishing options? 

Answer: Yes, stapling. The ones we have now currently 3 hole punch inline please include that too if it’s 
an option for your machine. 

 

 


